Federal Communications €Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

IN REPLY REFER TO:
1800E2

October 6, 2009

Ion Media Martinsburg License, Inc.
601 Clearwater Park RD
Fargo, ND 58106

In re: Special Temporary Authority request of:
Ion Media Martinsburg License, Inc.
Channel 12, Martinsburg, WV
BDSTA-20090821AAV
WWPX-TV, Facility ID: 23264
Dear Licensee:

This is in reference to your request for Special Temporary Authority

(STA) to operate a digital TV translator station in the Washington DC
area. You proposed to retransmit the signal of WWPX-TV, Martinsburg,

West Virginia.

In light of the facts set forth therein, your request for STA IS HEREBY
GRANTED to operate the station in accordance with the specifications set
forth in the above captioned application. This authority is conditioned
upon avoidance of interference to any existing facilities, and subject
to condition that you file application in next filing opportunity. The
applications that are mutually exclusive will be subject to auction.
Temporary call sign W12DM-D has been assigned.

This authority expires April 6, 2010.

Sincerely,

Hossein Hashemzadeh
Associate Chief
Video Division
Media Bureau

cc: Scott Patrick, Egqg.



